Bristol Town Administrator

From: Bristol Clerk

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 10:55 AM

To: Bristol Town Administrator; jbouvier@nbmvt.com; ‘Bouvier, Joel'; mperlee@langrock.com; 'Perlee,
Michelle'; peeker@gmavt.net; lan Albinson (SB); heydarla712@gmail.com

Subject: URGENT Addition to Warning

Importance: High

Hi

Would it be possible to add the following Article to the Warning that is to be “reviewed and approve an adjustment” at
not automatically exempt from taxes. Here’s the previous Article that was approved in 2019.

ARTICLE __: Will the voters renew the exemption of the Libanus Lodge No. 47 (Mason’s Lodge) for its property located
at 4 Elm Street from real estate taxes for a period of five (5) years pursuant to 32 V.S.A §3840?

Thanks.

Sharon Lucia

Town Clerk & Asst Treasurer
Town of Bristol

PO Box 249

Bristol, VT 05443
802.453.2410 x5
clerk@bristolvt.org
www.bristolvt.org

NOTE: Our office hours are Monday — Thursday - 8 am to 4:30 pm. The office is CLOSED on Fridays. Appointments are
still required for research in the Land Records.

Please note that this email message, along with any response or reply, is considered a public record, and thus, subject to disclosure
under the Vermont Public Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320).




